

Cláudia Priscila Chupel dos Santos

PhD student in Social Work at ISCTE, University Institute of Lisbon. Graduation and Master degrees in Social Work at Federal University of Santa Catarina. Social Work in student social service at Federal University of Santa Catarina, with experience in Social Work, focusing on Educative policies (particularly on Student Social Service) and Social Work in Health, acting on the following subjects: embracement, Social Work intervention, student' social service policies and public policy.

Address to access this complete CV: <http://lattes.cnpq.br/0103378930393179>.

Personal Information

Full name Cláudia Priscila Chupel dos Santos

Professional Address University Institute of Lisbon – ISCTE-IUL
Av. das Forças Armadas, 1649-026
Lisbon - Portugal

e-Mail contact e-mail: cpcss@iscte-iul.pt
alternative e-mail: claudia.priscila@ufsc.br

Formal Education

- 2014** PhD Student in Social Work
University Institute of Lisbon, ISCTE-IUL, Portugal
Advisor: PhD Jorge Manuel Leitão Ferreira
- 2006 - 2008** Master's in Social Work
Federal University of Santa Catarina, UFSC, Florianopolis, Brazil
Year of degree: 2008
Advisor: Regina Célia Tamasso Miotto
- 2002 - 2006** Graduation in Social Work
Federal University of Santa Catarina, UFSC, Florianopolis, Brazil
Advisor: Regina Célia Tamasso Miotto
Scholarship from: Conselho Nacional de Desenvolvimento Científico e Tecnológico - CNPq

Complementary Education

- 2015 - 2016** Short Term Course in English B 2.2. (60h).
Faculty of Foreign Language. University of Lisbon, CLI/UL, Portugal
- 2016 - 2016** Short Term Course in Computer Assisted Content Analysis: Atlas.ti e MAXQDA. (20h). University Nova de Lisboa, UNL, Lisbon, Portugal

Professional Experience

1. University Institute of Lisbon – ISCTE-IUL

Contract institutional

2014 - Current Contract: Collaborator , Position: PhD student in Full-time and exclusiveness.

Activities: Research and Development, School of Political Science and Public Policies in Latin-American Core – NUDLA/ ISCTE.

2. Federal University of Santa Catarina - UFSC

Contract institutional

2008 - Current Contract: Civil servant on leave to attend doctorate abroad
Position: Social worker. Scheme of job: Full-time and exclusiveness

3. University Bandeirante of São Paulo - UNIBAN

Contract institutional

2011 - 2011 Part-time lecture in Social Work

Areas of Expertise

1. Social Work and Education
2. Social Work and Social Assistance
3. Social Work and Public Health
4. Fundamentals of Social Work
5. Social Work and Childhood

Bibliographic Production

Articles Published in Scientific Journals

1. Santos, C.P.C.; MARAFON, N. M.. 2016.
A Política de Assistência Estudantil na Universidade Pública Brasileira: os desafios para o Serviço Social. In: Textos & Contextos (Porto Alegre). v.15, 408-422.
2. Santos, C.P.C.; MIOTO, R. C. T. 2015.
Acolhimento e Serviço Social: contribuições para o aprimoramento conceitual e interventivo. In: Revista Intervenção Social. v.1, 25-40.
3. Santos, C.P.C.; MIOTO, R. C. T. 2010.

Acolhimento em Serviço Social: contribuição para a discussão das ações profissionais no campo da saúde. In: Serviço Social & Saúde (UNICAMP). v.IX, 37-59.

In-press Articles

1. Santos, C.P.C.; FERREIRA, J. M. L.. 2017.
Scholarships for university students: conceptual framework, purposes and Social Work decision process. In: *Cuadernos de Trabajo Social*.
2. VALDUGA, T. L.; CALMON, T.; Santos, C.P.C.. 2017.
The social protection systems in Portugal and Brazil: an agenda to Social Work. In: *Trabajo Social Global*.

Presentations in Events

1. Santos, C. P. C.; D. Borges; E. Justino; A. S. Sequeira. *As alterações ao Regulamento de Atribuição de Bolsas de Estudo no período de 2010 a 2015: o impacto na realidade da UTAD*. 2016. Presentations in IX Portuguese Congress of Sociology, Faro.
2. Santos, C. P. C.; J. M. L. Ferreira. *Student Assistance in Public University: From Knowledge to Informed Practice in Social Work*. 2016. Presentation in Joint World Conference on Social Work, Education and Social Development. IFSS, IFSSW, Southern Korean Association of Social Work, Seoul.
3. Santos, C. P. C. *Student Grant in Public Universities: A Comparative Study Between Brazil and Portugal*. 2016. Presentations in Third ISA Forum of Sociology. International Sociological Association – ISA, Wien.
4. Valduga, T. L.; T. Calmon; C. P. C. Santos. *The social protection policy in the context of crisis. An analysis Portugal / Brazil*. 2016. Presentations in Third ISA Forum of Sociology. International Sociological Association – ISA, Wien.
5. Santos, C. P. C.; T. L. Valduga. *Assistences Policies in Portuguese Welfare: Institutionalization and Policy-legacy*. 2015. Presentations in 12th Conference of the European Sociological Association. Prague.
6. Santos, C. P. C. *Acolhimento e Serviço Social: contribuição na discussão das ações profissionais no campo da saúde*. 2009. Conference in 4th Social Work meeting in University Hospital of Santa Catarina.
7. Santos, C. P. C.; M. P. Souza. *A excepcionalidade e a provisoriade da institucionalização prevista no Estatuto da Criança e do Adolescente: Um estudo sobre as Casas Lares de Coqueiros em Florianópolis*. 2005. Presentations in Federal University of Santa Catarina, Florianopolis.
8. Santos, C. P. C.; C. M. Schimickler *História de vida de mães de crianças vítimas de abuso sexual intrafamiliar*. 2004. Presentations in Bianual meeting of the Brazilian Training and Research Association (ABEPSS) Porto Alegre.

Citations

Number of articles: 3

Total of citations: 16

Cláudia Priscila Chupel